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Jeff Watson

From: Christina Wollman
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2013 9:53 AM
To: Cruse & Associates (cruseandassoc@kvalley.com)
Cc: Jeff Watson
Subject: dunning BLA
Attachments: S18 19-19.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Chris, 
  
In Section 18, where is the land that lies east of Wilson Creek Road going? It’s shown in yellow on the attachment.  
  
Is the road supposed to be the parcel line but our parcel map is drawn incorrectly? It appears so from reading the 
assessor’s legal descriptions. 
  

Christina Wollman, AICP CFM 
Planner II | Floodplain Manager 
Kittitas County Department of Public Works 
411 N Ruby St, Suite 1 Ellensburg WA 98926 
[p] 509.962.7051 |  [f] 509.962.7663 
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